ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 1:30 p.m.
Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging
1625 E. Shaw Ave. Suite #123, Fresno, CA. 93710
Gate Code: 2489

Agenda packet material is available via U.S. mail upon request.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54952.2, if special assistance is

needed to attend an Advisory Council meeting, please contact the Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging at (559) 600-
4405. Notification at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff with ensuring that reasonable arrangements can
be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: Michel Bishop, Chair

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

A. | Guest Introductions (Voluntary) Information

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Any member of the public may address the Advisory Council during any Advisory Council
meeting at the appointed time shown on the agenda, on any topic within the jurisdiction of the Advisory Council.
Individual presentations or topics shall be limited to five (5) minutes, except under special circumstances, as
determined and announced by the Advisory Council Chair. Pursuant to the provisions of the Brown Act
amendments, the Advisory Council will not take any action on presentations or topics until properly listed on a
subsequent meeting agenda, except in case of an emergency.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: June 10, 2025 Advisory Council Meeting. Action
First:
Second:
Pass: Fail:
V. OLD BUSINESS Information
A. | June 15, 2025 - World Elder Abuse Awareness Day aka WEAAD - Wear purple to show
solidarity
B. | June 16, 2025 - California Department of Aging (CDA) Aging with Pride webinar
C. | June 25, 2025 - Alzheimer's Association Ask A Neurologist: A Conversation with Dr. Bhatia
D. | July 1, 2025 — Senior Farmers Market Voucher Program — 350 Vouchers
E. | Election of the 2025-2026 FMAAA Advisory Council Officers:
a. Chair: Mike Bishop
b. First Vice Chair: Joel Gurss
C. Second Vice Chair: Tonya Frost.
VL. NEW BUSINESS Information
Past Events

A. | June 25, 2025 — Miles R. attended the Fresno Alzheimer's Association Ask A Neurologist: A
Conversation with Dr. Bhatia

July 8, 2025 — Miles R. gave a presentation on FMAAA services to the Kawanis Club

August 5, 2025 — Miles R. and Hillaree B. met with Evelyn Chavez of Dedicated Care

August 6, 2025 - Miles R. attended the August LAFS meeting

moo|w

August 8, 2025 — Miles R. and FMAAA HDM Eligibility Workers Angelina R. and Yesenia G.
attended the Masten Towers Summer Social to provide outreach and older adult resources.




F. | August 11, 2025 — Miles R. met with the Fresno County CalFresh Healthy Living sister
agencies, Healthy Fresno County, Catholic Charities, and UC Cooperative Extension, to
discuss resources and continued support as CFHL sunsets.

G. | August 19, 2025 — Hillaree B., Miles R., Sarah C., and Sarah S., attended the What is Hospice
Care and What is Hospice Fraud? Webinar.

H. | August 20, 2025 — Miles R. attended the Madera Alzheimer's Association Ask A Neurologist:
A Conversation with Dr. Bhatia

I August 27, 2025 — Housing Resource Fair at the Clovis Senior Center

J. | September 2, 2025 — Miles R. gave a presentation at the September Building Better
Neighborhoods Meeting

K. | September 2, 2025 — Hillaree B. attended the Regional Disaster Summit

L. | September 3, 2025 — Miles R. gave a presentation at the September CA State Retirees
Meeting

M. | September 4, 2025 — Miles R. attended the Community Health System Health Quest —
Caring for the Caregiver Event
Future Events

N. | September 11, 2025 — Hillaree B. attending Continuum of Care Meeting in Madera

O. | September 12, 2025 — Better Together Suicide Prevention Conference

P. | September 12, 2025 — Miles R. and Angelina R. attending the Sierra Senior Center Resource
Fair in Oakhurst

Q. | September 16, 2025 — Hillaree B. will be attending the Central California Women’s
Conference at the Fresno Convention Center

R. | September 19, 2025 — Miles R. will be attending the Legacy Commons Harvest Health Fair

S. | September 20, 2025 — Miles R. attending the City and County of Fresno Emergency
Preparedness Safety Fair

T. | September 27, 2025 — FMAAA staff member attending the Malaga recreation Center
Resource Fair

U. | October 1, 2025 — Miles R. attending the October LAFS meeting

V. | October 4, 2025 — Miles R. and other FMAAA staff attending the Older Adult Health and
Resource Fair

W | October 6, 2025 — Miles R., Gisela G,. Celina M., Angelina R., and Yesenia G. will be
attending the Big Fresno Fair Senior Day

X. | October 9, 2025 — FMAAA directors and managers attending the CCLS Together for Justice

Fundraiser

VII.

REPORTS - Please keep all reports to 5 minutes or less. Thank you.

A. | Advisory Council Chair Report
1. | Advisory Council Membership Status: Information
City of Fresno — One Vacancies
Fresno County — Two Vacancy
Madera County — Six Vacancies
2. | Brief Announcements of Upcoming Events for Older Adults: Information




B. | Committee Updates

1. | Food and Resource Insecurity Report:

Information &

Discussion
2. | Housing Insecurity Report:
C. | Agency on Aging Governing Board Meeting Report (Staff) Information
D. | California Senior Legislature (CSL) Report (CSL Senior Assembly Member Minerva Garcia) Information
E. | Triple-A Council of California (TACC) report: (Assigned member-Tonya Frost) Information
VIII. | FRESNO-MADERA AREA AGENCY ON AGING ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES Information
e FMAAA FY 24-25 Impact Numbers
o Meals Served in C1 and C2: 587,194
o Unduplicated Clients Served: 55,486
= |nfo and Assistance, Website hits, Resource events, Radio stations, Client
services in all funding streams, Food, etc.
o Referrals: 16,797
=  Website (hits and calls and views), Info and Assistance (3E and 3B),
Community Outreach, Public Information, Caregiver Information
Services
o Title llIB Direct Client Service Funding: $747,574.67
= Title IlIB Unduplicated Client: 791
= Title lIB Funding: OAA ($139,465), ARPA ($272,070), OCAM ($292,492),
OARR ($43,545)
e We are working to open Parlier, Del Rey, and Oasis Day Center as congregate sites.
IX. Adjournment: First: Second: Action
Pass: Fail: Time:

Next Meetings:

Advisory Council Governing Board

Tuesday, October 14, 2025, 1:30 p.m. WEDNESDAY, September 10, 2025, 1:00 p.m.

Fig Garden Regional Library
3071 W Bullard Ave,
Fresno, CA 93711

Note: Changed to the 2" Wednesday of each month at 1:00pm




Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging
ADVISORY COUNCIL
Meeting Minutes of June 10, 2025
Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging
1625 E. Shaw Ave. Suite #123 Fresno, 93710

l. Call to Order:

a.

The meeting was called to order by Chair, Michael Bishop at 1:33 PM. A quorum
was established.

Advisory Council Members Present: Michael Bishop, Tonya Frost, Angela
Stillwell, Tish Davis, Joel Gurss, Jan Clagg, Anne Bishop, Minerva Garcia, and
Mariel Ortiz.

Advisory Council Members Not Present: Michael Mendez Jr and Stefanie Diaz
FMAAA Staff Present: Miles Robinson

Guests Present: Leilani Jurena (DHHSC), Nikki Gallagher (Cedar Creek), Ethel
Groger (CareMax), Munish Ghal (CareMax), and Jessica Martinez (Kings View)

Il Welcome and Introductions:

a.

Chair Michael Bishop welcomed all in attendance and all members, and guests
shared their name, title, and organization represented.

lll.  Public Comment: No Report

IV.  Approval of Minutes: Chair, Michael Bishop asked for a motion to approve the May 13,
2025 Advisory Council meeting minutes. The motion was made by Anne Bishop and
seconded by Jan Clagg. There was no discussion. The motion carried.

V. Old Business:

a.

Miles R. provided a summary of outreach events and presentations conducted in
May, including the ABC’s of Aging Town Hall: Getting Older & Wiser on May 14,
2025, at which Hillaree B. participated as a panelist. Angela S. and Joel G. will
send Miles the link to share with the rest of the Advisor Council membership.
Miles R. shared that he virtually attended the Integrated Climate Adaptation and
Resiliency Program (ICARP) Technical Advisory Council (TAC) meeting on May 16,
2025, which covered a wide range of topics. Miles promised to follow up with a
summary of the ICARP TAC meeting after the Advisory Council meeting.

Miles R. shared that Hillaree B. attended the HUD & State Homelessness virtual
meeting on May 20, 2025.

Miles R. shared that on May 20, 2025, he attended the Woods Mobile Home
Resource Fair and gave a presentation on FMAAA services, as well as emergency
preparedness for older adults.

Miles R. reported that on June 4, 2025, he attended the California State Retirees
Fresno Quarterly Meeting as a presenter and gave a presentation on FMAAA



VL.

VII.

services. This event also marked the first distribution of FMAAA's newly updated
outreach materials. He noted that he was invited back for the next quarterly
meeting, where they have requested a presentation on Medicare and Medi-Cal.
Miles plans to reach out to VCRC’s HICAP program to see if they would be
interested in co-presenting.

Angela S. reported that on June 5, 2025, she attended the World Elder Abuse
Awareness Day (WEAD) event held in Sacramento, which was recorded and will
be made available online. The event included presentations from regional
centers and county staff.

Michael and Anne B. reported on the success of their May 17, 2025 presentation
at their church, where they spoke to approximately 40 attendees about FMAAA
services, assisted living, and planning for the next stage of life.

New Business:

a.

Miles R. reported on the upcoming activities that the FMAAA is involved with
including:

i. June 15,2025 - World Elder Abuse Awareness Day (WEAD): Attendees
encouraged to wear purple. Angela S. shared that a National Adult
Protective Services Association (NAPSA) event is also planned for June
13th, 2025 (Friday).

ii. June 16, 2025 - California Department of Aging 'Aging with Pride'
Webinar: Miles R. will share a link for registration in a follow up email.

iii.  June 25, 2025 - Alzheimer's Association 'Ask a Neurologist' Event. The
event is to be held at Fig Garden Library from 5:30 to 6:30 PM, with Dr.
Bhatia.

iv.  JuLy1,2025- Senior Farmers’ Market Voucher Program: The program
begins on July 1, 2025, and is transitioning from paper vouchers to cards.
There are only two participating farmers markets in the area; Miles R. will
follow up with a flyer listing their addresses. A total of 350 vouchers are
available. Eligibility requirements include being age 60 or older and low-
income; no proof of income is required.

v.  August 6, 2025 — Local Advocates for Seniors (LAFS): The July 2 meeting
was canceled due to its proximity to the July 4 holiday. The next meeting
is scheduled for August 6, 2025, with “Steph the Death Doula” as the
featured speaker.

Reports:

a.

Advisory Council Chair Report:
i. Advisory Council Membership Status:

1. Current Vacancies: 2 Fresno County, 6 Madera County, and 1 City
of Fresno.

2. Membership Criteria: 50% of the advisory council members must
be aged 60 and older. Joint Powers of Authority (JPA)
representation needed from each service area (City of Fresno, City
of Madera County, and Fresno County).



ii. Brief Announcements of Upcoming Events

1. Michael and Anne B. provided additional details about their
proposed seminar for older adults, which will focus on preparing
for major life transitions. The seminar is planned as a three- to
five-session series, requiring participants to complete specific
tasks (e.g., establishing a trust, assigning power of attorney,
reviewing bank accounts) and attend all sessions. The goal is to
help participants become fully prepared for the next stage of life,
addressing financial planning, communication, and purpose-
driven living. Tish D. noted that she has done similar work in the
past and offered her support. Dates for the seminar have not yet
been set.

2. Tish D. shared that on June 17 (English) and June 20 (Spanish),
2025, Valley Caregiver Resource Center has their Shedding Light
on Elder Abuse Event with Central California Legal Services and
Adult Protective Services.

3. Tonya F. announced that a Suicide Symposium for Veterans,
organized by Together for Veterans, is scheduled for September
12, 2025. The event will feature out-of-state speakers and
representatives from Wounded Warriors, with a focus on
supporting veterans and their families.

4. Nikki G. reported that the Fresno Madera Medical Society has a
planned exhibit on July 12, 2025 on optimizing health and aging.
The event is being held at the Fresno Department of Social
Services office.

b. Committee Updates and Reports:
i. Food and Resource Insecurity Committee Report

1. Angela S. provided an update on the Food and Resource Insecurity
Committee’s first meeting, which focused on consolidating and
cross-referencing resource lists for older adults, including the
Advisory Council’s Faith-Based Food Location document, CalFresh,
CalAIM, and other service programs. The committee plans to
meet monthly, on the first or second Monday, at the DSS office.
The report also included an overview of Catholic Charities’
services, which offer food distribution five days a week, clothing
every four months (monthly for homeless individuals), and
nutrition and medical classes. Food quantities are based on family
size, with additional support available for those experiencing
homelessness. Improvements at Catholic Charities were noted,
including a more organized facility, an active second-hand store,
and enhanced food distribution services. The organization



welcomes individuals from all backgrounds and benefits from the
support of volunteers and student interns.
ii. Housing Insecurity Committee Report
1. No report was given at this time. Miles R. informed council
members that the membership list for each committee, along
with the Advisory Council contact list, is included in their agenda
packets.
2. Adiscussion was had about S.M.A.R.T. Goals and Miles R.
promised to follow up with more information.
iii. Election of the 25-26 FMAAA AC Officers
1. Miles R. asked if there were any additional nominations from the
floor for the 2025-2026 FMAAA Advisory Council Officer Team.
Hearing none, and as there was only one nominee for each
position, the FMAAA Advisory Council Bylaws allow the slate to be
approved by a voice vote. A voice vote was held for each position,
and the following individuals were elected as officers for the
2025-2026 fiscal year:
a. Chair: Mike Bishop
b. First Vice Chair: Joel Gurss
c. Second Vice Chair: Tonya Frost.
c. Governing Board Meeting:

i. The Governing Board now meets on the fourth Thursday of each month.
Miles R. communicated that contracts for the non-Title Il C1 Area Plan
contracts (the C1 contracts had been previously approved) were
approved at the May 22, 2025 Governing Board Meeting.

d. California Senior Legislative Report
i. CSL Representative Minerva G. provided a report on recent legislative
discussions, state budget shortfalls, and emergency preparedness efforts.
She also mentioned her participation in the Access and Functional Needs
Emergency Planning and Preparedness Committee and an upcoming fair.
ii. There was a discussion which included California’s $12.9 billion budget
shortfall (reduced from $40 billion), updates on changes to health
program suspensions, Medi-Cal asset limits, and IHSS program penalties.
e. Triple-A Council of California (TACC)
i. TACC representative Tonya Frost had no new report as the council had
not met since the last Advisory Council meeting.

VIll.  Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging Administrative Update:
a. Miles R. gave the following updates:
i. FMAAA Care Managers have continued to enroll new participants in MSSP
bringing the total number of individuals to 297 with the goal of 313 participants
by the end of the fiscal year.



ii. FMAAA social work intern from Fresno Pacific University, Adriana Para has
completed her internship and has been hired as a full time Social Work Care
Manager to support the Title IlI-B Linkages Case Management Program.

iii. FMAAA HDM intern from Fresno City College, Angelina Rodriguez, has finished
her internship and has ben hired her as a fulltime Home-Delivered Meals
Eligibility Worker.

iv. FMAAA is working to open Parlier, Selma, and Oasis Day Center as congregate
meal sites.

v. New mileage forms and Name Plates.

IX.  Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 2:58 pm. The motion was made by
Minerva Garcia and seconded by Jan Clagg. The motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Miles Robinson, Administrative Manager
Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging




) Fresno - Madera
W Agency on Aging

Fresno-Madera Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council

Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Regular Meeting Schedule

Meeting Date and Time

September 09, 2025 @ 1:30pm
October 14, 2025 @ 1:30pm
November 11, 2025 @ 1:30pm
December 09, 2025 @ 1:30pm
January 13, 2026 @ 1:30pm
February 10, 2026 @ 1:30pm
March 10, 2026 @ 1:30pm
April 14,2026 @ 1:30pm
May 12, 2026 @ 1:30pm
June 09, 2026 @ 1:30pm
July - No Meeting Scheduled

August - No Meeting Scheduled

Meetings to be held at University Office Center 1625 E. Shaw Ave. Suite #123,
Fresno, CA 93710 unless otherwise notified prior to the meeting.



FMAAA Committee Selection

™ Fresno - Madera
C’Q Agency on Aging

Food & Resource Insecurity

Housing Insecurity

Jan Clagg Mike Bishop

Angie Stillwell Micahel Mendez Jr.

Tish Davis Tonya Frosf| v
Joel Gurss

Minerva Garcia

Stefanie Diaz

Tish Davis

Anne Bishop




11

Lring Aid Cantar () L : [ o
1625 E Shaw Ave #123 " Y| Restaurants ImHotels [B) Thingstodo B Transit P Parking = E Pharmacies = == ATMs @L:mﬂ_nm‘mmmﬂmEv.mﬂémq.oq Louisiana Kit
bnapialin . iskihe A A . W s i
(@) 1z}
Car Parking rw. m
D) Brooks Health Care © overstreet & Associates 2
e bl Fresno Indoor Socc: Fresno Indoor
Maleka nmﬁn::m_@ = @ = Boot Camp
Community Home o
Care Services 35 (o) Community Medical
=’ Center Auditorium P
al
=
1625 E Shaw Ave #123 B8
@
- king lat
° n e B <
R The Old
Directions Save Nearby mML_%:nmo Share WY spaghetti Factory
A C Deli
W Acian i @ Community Health o
System, Office of... "= 3
1625 E Shaw Ave #123, Fresno, CA 93710 e z @Hﬂhﬁﬂ g
@ 7 Community Medical gy - LrontagelRdl (=) a (=)
Centers’- Marketing o
#  Suggest an edit on 1625 E Shaw Ave #123 .l\__ E{Shaw/Ave! & S T N - - . ShawjAve -~ E{ShawlAve a
= e . ) =
e - -
ﬁ.. Add a missing place ﬁ - & ShawfAve = Mgg o 2 e
. = = @E Ave: mwaam Rest
. Add your business AUt . m%mﬁ‘ . EIShanJAve RS ) - B c B "
+ - -2 - e : -
| =] . : Nidia Payan P Jaspreet Singh :
[ Addalabel ©) win point Reaty N2 VA ° H Lav Office O e rou O
| @ ADBrowe mu Maya Event Center §2)
" ) . I Central Valley Women's =
0 Your Maps act California "= ©)zinc Financial Fresno American ()
1 Entrepreneur Center
] L indian Health Project @ oI
=
I ) - Universit
m 4w.mv P Parking lot
g @
3 o Meadowbrook f

BUEELR

= "= Apartments
Heritage @ m
2]

vd Goodle o S




Fresno Housing
Presents

Harvest
Healt

FEATURING

Residents in Southwest Fresno will
be provided education and resources,
from various health organizations
and sectors, such as mental, physical,
and emotional well-being through
interactive booths, wellness
screening, and educational mini
workshops.

Legacy
Commons
Community
Room

Fair

Friday September 19th,
2025 12:00 p.m. to 4:00

p.m.

Open toall
residents and
community
members

2255 S. Plumas Street
Fresno, CA 93706

+

FRESNQ YIBRANT
Ay HOUSING ez

12



CITIES OF FRESNO AND CLOVIS
AND COUNTY OF FRESNO

EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS

t e

AND SAFETY FAIR

STAY SAFE. STAY PREPARED.

DATE SEPTEMBER 20, 2025
TIME 9:00 AM - 1:00 PM
LOCATION [l 205 W. PONTIAC, CLOVIS

‘Whether it's a natural disaster, power cutage, or other unaxpacted svents, being propansd s key io
onsuring your safely and the safety of your loved ones. Our Propansdross and Safety Fair s dosigned o
halp you gt informed, stay safe, and know what sbaps o fake bedare, during, and aftar an emesgancy.

WHAT T0 EXPECT:

EXPERT PRESENTATIONS HAHDS-OH DEMONSTRATIONS RESOURCE BOOTHS FREE GIVERWAYS
Learn from professionals sbout Try out emergency tools, Farticipate in practical sessions Take home valuable
emeangency preparedness, survival first aid kits, fire safaty an how to create emengency kits, preparedness esounces,
strategies, and safety protocols. equipment, and more build family emergency plans, emergency supplies, and

and conduct fire safety drills. safely tips.

FEATURED TOPICS:

E Family Emargency Plans

Y o

R

Emergency Alerts

@ Waather Preparedness

i‘m” Community Support Systems During Emergencies

First Aid and CPR

ﬁ Fire Safety and Extinguisher Training

@ Parsonal Safety Awaraness

This event |s fres and opan io evanyons In the community. Let's work togethar fo make our homes,

nelghborhocds, and schools safer. For booth information or fo secure a spot emal -

13



SENIORS' DAY & LIFESTYLE EXPO

DATE: MONDAY, OCTOBER 6
TIME: 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Seniors 62 and BETTER get into the Fair for free until 1 p.m. and for half price ($4) after 1
p.m. on October 6! Remember, gates open at 10 a.m. There will also be a special Seniors'
Lifestyle Expo from 10 a.m. - 1 p.m. throughout the grounds!

SENIORS' DAY LIFESTYLE EXPO PARTICIPANTS

The Seniors’ Day Lifestyle Expo provides your company with a unique opportunity to reach
your target market of adults aged 62 and better, plus the many other Fair attendees, who
may be assisting seniors in making decisions regarding their future. These booths are on a
first-come, first-served basis. Please fill out the application below if you are interested.

For custom sponsorship opportunities please contact Brian Honebein at
brian@eventpartnership.net or (916) 402-8313.

SENIORS' DAY LIFESTYLE EXPO PARTICIPATION

APPLICATION

Location(s): Grounds

14





